

CFS Faculty Subcommittee Minutes
December 16, 2013
1:00-1.30pm
Westside A

Attending Members: Liz Perkins, Ray Miltenberger, Tim Weil, Svetlana Yampolskaya.

Jolenea Ferro, Sarah Bloom, Rene` Anderson.

Absent: Donna Burton

Meeting was called to order at 1:05 pm.

- The minutes from the meeting on September 12, 2013 were reviewed; Tim motioned to approve the minutes. The minutes were approved and accepted with no changes or corrections.
- Liz Perkins asked Ray to give an update on the CBCS Council. Ray gave a brief overview of the last meeting where discussion about tenure, promotions and evaluations process and guidelines were the main topic of discussion.
- Liz Perkins gave an update on the CFS Governance Document noting that there were 3 changes to the document this year: The Chair should be a faculty position, the Vice Chair should be from Admin, Appendixes 2 & 3 were added.
- There was some discussion about the splitting of the departments-CFS, MHLP, FMHI.
- There was discussion about SACS Accreditations
- Tim motioned to adjourn the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 pm.